Grand Junction, Colorado, January 17, 1911. The City Council of the City of Grand Regular punction convened in regular session Session at 4 o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with mayor Todd in the chair. Upon call of roll, the following Com-missioners responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbick, Davill, Holmburg. acting City attorney Supper was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of January 10th were read and approved. application The application of Kraft & Emerson for Ref & Emeisa permit to erect an illuminated sign at to erech Illuminated sign 361 Main street was read to the Council The plan of the proposed sign having been approved by the mayor and Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty, it was moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that permit be granted to Kraft & Emerson to erech illuminated sign at 361 Mani street, in accordance with provisions of Ordinante. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Permit Ganted Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Dovill, no; Holmburg, yea.

A majority of the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and permit granted.

The petition of S. O. Burket and others,

366 asking Council to have an arc light placed at crossing of Thirteenth street Petition for arc high and Rood avenue, was presented and 13th + Rood read to the Council.
On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, referred to mayor seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the petition was referred to the Mayor, The petition of H. a. Polker for a re-Petition newal of license to construct cement liceus to sidewalks was presented and read, and Construct Church sidewalk referred. referred to the City Clerk. The petition of S. B. Wutchinson, William G. Wilson, E. a. Weflin, Jr., and others, was pre-Potition to sented and read to the Council. The petitioners Submich submitted to the Council a proposed ordinance Ordinance and requested that said ordinance be sub. authorn mitted to a vote of the qualified electors Drilling of of the City of Grand Junction, ah a special election, in accordance with the provisions of Urtesian Wells the Charter. The said proposed ordinance, being an ordinance to quethorize the location and construction of public artesian wells, and contracting with b. L. Connelly for the construction Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Holmburg that Referred the petition be referred to the leity black and acting lity attorney, and that the belenk as certain whether the petition is signed by the requisite number of qualified electors. The motion carried. The quarterly report of the leity Health. Officer was submitted and on motion of Report of Health Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commis-Officer sioner Dovill, the report was referred to the Commissioner of Health and Civic The annual report of the leity Health accepter placed on Officer was presented and read, and on motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded file by Commissioner Dovill, the report was accepted and ordered placed on file. The annual report of the Librarian of the Public Library was submitted and read to the Council, and on motion

of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Devill, the report was received and ordered placed on file! The communication of Lewis M. Deaver, Secretary of The National Humane alliance, stating that the animal drinking fountain donated to the city has been shipped, with instructions for its erection, had been shipped, Was read, and on motion of Commissioner Wolmburg, seconded by Commissioner Dovill, the Communication was received and ordered placed on file. The communication of E.O. Stacy, making proposal for cleaning the grease traps in the city, was read, and on motion Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, the Communication was ordered placed on file. The following bids for the collection and disposal of garbage were opened and Orido for Disposal John Deorice, \$260 per month, or \$2,34000 for nine months A. C. Dehwenker \$2,340 for nine months or \$2,0030, in H. P. Barnard, \$2,000 "

J. W. Cerockett, \$2000 per month. Sarbago Moved by Commissioner Vedder and Seconded by Commissioner Dovill, that the bids be referred to the Mayor and Commissioner of Referred Health and Civic Beauty, with instructions to report on same at the next meeting of the Council. The motion carried. The following bills, having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read ley the Clerk: Amount Western Slope & Freed Co 6774 Highways 15 00 Smothy Hay 6775 Fine 500 White Rock Hoof Packeng Western Slope Jup & Feed Co 6776 " 100 6.0 Stacy Hauling trash Lon Bradbury Jaddlery Co 6777 " 125 1 Chamois skin Harry L. Hiatt Horsesh oeing 400 6778 " D. J. Dovill Coal 6779 . 36 67 Harry Hiatt attending Fires 150 6780 " 1.6. Headrick 6781 . 6 50 Fred Jenkins 6782 " 800 A. G. Leonardson 6783 150

	Claim of.	No	Fund	Au	quet	For-
	Flening & Lamb		Library	72	The second second	Bookshelves
	1 1 6 1	6829		34		Sockels and work
	Glen Ichrader	6830	THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF THE		00	Janitar for December
	Gertrude & Stuart	6831		3		work 3 Sun days
	Bertha Walker	6832		10		assistant Librarian pr Dic.
	Camille Wallace	6833		50		Librarianis Halang. "
	Grand Junction Electric Bas My follo		Light	603		Electric light service
	Mesa County		Health	162	The state of the s	Maintenana R. M. Hospital
	Feldmieir + Frueauff	6836			90.	Funigating paus
	The Daily Dentinel	6837			50	Publishing notice - Bids Wanted
	Quist Drug Co.	6838		31		Drup for R. M. Hospital
	Grand Junction Printing Co.	To the second	General	230	30	Publishing notices and Reports
	Colorado Telephone Co.	6840	Commence and the		50	Telephone Dervice
	S.J. Deovill	6841			84	Coal
	James Ho-Lane	6842			75	Grate for Furnace
1	U. F. Fredericks	6843	"		90	meno. Books
	E.B. Lutes & Son	6844	"		00	Data stamp
	J. M. Bucklin	6845	"	5	00	Docket fee
	Chas D. Vail	6846	"	56	35	Expenses Kann ch Creek Suit
	111	6847	"	44	00	Checking Kanah Creek Plats
	00 1 0 11 1	6848	"	5		Cash advanced K. Cruk Casa
		6849		25		Livery Service
	Evelyn Perkins	6850	"	5	85	Stenographie work
	Sev. L. Crawford	6851		19	30	Hork on Kannah Creek maps.
		6852	"	57	75	Draughting K. Creek maps
	1001	6853	"	40	00	8 days viewing K. Creek lands
		6854		40	00	8 ,
	2.0	6855		40	00	8 " " " "
	John Hines	6856		40	00	8 " " "
(J.H. Rankin	6857	"	40	00	8 , , , .
(M. P. Dingman	6858	9	10	00	2 , ,
		6859	"	250	60	Park pay services Expert withen
(6860	11	200	00	Services preparing pat. mip. ord.
	Marie la lon				0/	comill a.

Moved by Commissioner Devill and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Devill, yea; Molmburg, yea.

Bills

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

370 Application was made by the Denver & Rio Grande Railroad Company to Construct a track across Deventh Street. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the Denver & Rio Grande Railroad Company Motion be granted the right to construct a railroad track across Seventh Street, on the east side of said street, about 108 feet north of and parallel with the north line of Third avenue, in Milldale subdivision of the City of Grand Junction, subject to the terms and provisions of Dection 127 of the Charter. The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called voted as follows: Toda, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. Permit All the Commissioners having voted yea, granted the Mayor declared the motion carried and the permit granted. Moved by Commissioner Vorbick and seconded by Commissioner Devill that the matter of the additional compensation of Charles D. Vail be referred to the Mayor and the Commissioner of Mater and Dewers. The motion carried. Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the following resolution be adopted: Resolution. Resolved, That the City of Grand Junction does hereby declare its intention of holding Resolution a special election for the purpose of voting passed upon the sewer bonds of Districk No. 3, on Tuesday, the 28th day of March, 1911. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the matter of the bond of C. L. Councilly be referred to the Commissioner of Water and

Sewers and the City attorney, with power to ach. The motion carried. Hjourn. On motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Dovill, the Council adjourned.

Charles KHabuburg, City Clerk.